

MUSTANG CLUB OF CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA (MCCPA)

Wednesday, June 19, 2019

7:00 PM

Giant Community Room, Camp Hill, PA

Minutes

Present:

Tim Abbot

Paul Bellis

Ira and Barb Bloom

Ray Brown

Mike Cole

Jennifer and Chris Gamber

Sunny and Peggy Gamber

John Garner

Jeff Hagen

Barry Klunk

Max Remington

Bill and Millie Schiel

John and Ashley Singer

Dennis and Diane Snyder

Jeff Turicik

Dale and Carlene Warner

Gene Wiehagen

Bob Wert

1. Call to Order

President Paul Bellis called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance and began roundtable introductions.

2. Minutes of May 16, 2019

Paul announced the minutes from the May 16, 2019, will be posted to the Club website and approved at the next meeting on July 17, 2019.

3. Treasurer's Report

Jen Gamber presented the Treasurer's Report, hard copies of which were available for all present at the meeting. She stated that the report primarily reflects expenses and new memberships from Ford Nationals.

It was **MOVED** by John Garner, seconded by Barb Bloom and carried that the Treasurer's Report be approved as presented.

4. Membership Report

Jeff Turicik followed with the Membership Report. He reported that the Club received 15 renewals since May for a total of 150 renewals for the year. The Club also added 20 new members since May, bringing the total membership to 285.

It was **MOVED** by Diane Snyder, seconded by Ira Bloom and carried that the Membership Report be approved as presented.

5. President's Report

Paul reminded members that they can contact him at paul.bellis1@gmail.com or call him at 717-802-5854. Replies to the newsletter email also go to Paul. The members page username is MCCPA^members and the password is PonyFun2016!

- **Rock Solid Auto Show** - Paul provided an update on this show held at Hope Grace Church in Dillsburg on May 25. He reported that the show brought in over 140 cars and the Church spent about \$1,900. Paul stated the Church plans to hold the show again next year on Memorial Day weekend. He noted the Church will have a place inside the building for attendees to make donations next year, due to popular demand.
- **Ford Nationals** - Paul stated that the Club finished just outside of 3rd place for the club challenge. He reported that the Club purchased 150 meals but distributed just over 100 wristbands so the Board has discussed decreasing the numbers of meals ordered next year. Paul requested that members provide any ideas they have for getting members to sign up for Ford Nationals before the deadline for the tent discount. Members noted they liked the raffle at the tent and appreciated the change to the volunteer setup so members did not have to be tied down to the tent. Members also requested that Horners provide divided plates for the lunch and the Club set up portable fans in the tent, if possible.
- **Mustang Club Apparel** - Paul reported that the new apparel is expected to be ready for ordering in July. Performance and regular t-shirts will be available and a flyer will be posted on the website. He noted that Club members can still order from the Twisted T website as well. In the fall, he will look at offering jackets, sweatpants, and hoodies.

6. Old Business

- **Cruise Ideas** – Paul asked that members email him with any ideas for cruises. He stated that Daniel from Stang Magazine has a few cruises lined up, including the Battleship NJ tour and a wine tour. He suggested that a stop at Bob Wert's house to view his cars be integrated into the cruise before the annual banquet. Jeff Turicik inquired about a mileage limit for cruises. Jen Gamber reported that insurance limits cruises to 100 miles one-way and a policy rider is needed for longer cruises.

7. New Business

- **Demo Day at SNS Croftgate** – Paul reported that Shane would like to do a demo day at his shop in July to show members new products and provide detailing instruction.
- **Club Picnic** – The annual picnic will be held at the Gammers on June 29 at 4pm. Paul asked that any members with ideas for a cruise before the picnic send an email to him. He reported that the picnic will include bingo and a drawing for a Mustang clock for new members. The Club will be providing the chicken once again.

8. 2019 General Meeting Dates

Paul reviewed the general meeting dates scheduled for 2019 at the Giant in Camp Hill. He reminded members that the meetings in July and August will be held on Wednesday night.

Paul also noted that Brian Zerbe has agreed to lead the Sizzle-N-Chill cruise-ins. Paul and Brian will be meeting with the owner soon to determine dates.

9. 2019 Planning Meeting Dates

The Club will hold one planning meeting in August to assemble goodie bags for Round Up.

10. Cruise/Shows/Other Events

Paul reviewed the upcoming shows on the event calendar.

- June 22 – Leg Up Farm Show – Volunteers are needed for parking and registration and will need to arrive between 7:00-7:30. Deb Kuhn and Millie Schiel volunteered for registration and Denny Snyder offered to help with parking if available.
- July 13 – Knoebel's – Any members interested in going to Knoebel's were asked to email Max Remington.
- August 31 – Mustang Round Up and Fords show – Jeff Turicik reported that donations are needed for the basket raffles as well as goodie bags. The total number of baskets currently stands at 14. He noted donations can be brought to the next general meeting.

11. Other Business

Max Remington asked if the scholarship check was delivered to Cumberland Perry Vo Tech. Paul stated he would look into it.

Chris Gamber suggested the Club schedule a cruise to the Ford vs. Ferrari movie which comes out on November 15. Paul suggested having a few theaters in different areas for members to cruise to. Paul will also email Haar's drive-in about a cruise-in night there.

Mike Cole requested a notice be put in the newsletter asking if anyone is proficient with a drone and would be willing to cover the Covered Bridge Cruise. He also noted registration is open for those who participated in the cruise last year. Mike also asked if anyone would be able to set up a route that could be plugged into a GPS.

12. Next Meeting

The next meeting is Wednesday, July 17, at Giant in Camp Hill.

13. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.